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Karin,

Thanks for the interesting and scary report. Iread one of the refugees' book, Aquariums of
Pyongyang while in South Korea last month and I could easily that being true in North Korea. I
could almost sense the presence of some of those gulags in people's faces and knew we were
traveling quite close to some of the camps. This report talks about and has satellite images of
Kaechon city we drive right through!

I have been very interested in getting some high quality satellite images of our 4 farms. To me it
would help alot in drawing out more detailed discussions from the farm management about food
production and ways to improve it. Randy thinks I am frivilous in my endeavors. Oh well he is silly
too in other things!!

Lee

Lee Wheeler
Agricultural Engineer
101 Willow Lane
Hesston, KS 67062
620-327-2295 office
620-327-2476 fax
316-215-1209 cell
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From: Karin Lee

To: dprkcoordcom@nautilus.org

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2003 8:23 AM
Subject: The Hidden Gulag

Several days ago, press reports announced the release of "The Hidden Gulag: Exposing North
Korea's Prison Camps." The link for that report is now working:
http://www.hrnk.org/TheHiddenGulag-press.pdf

Karin J. Lee

East Asia Policy Education Project

Friends Committee on National Legislation Education Fund
Mailing Address: 245 Second Street, NE

Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202 547 6000 ext 110; Fax 202 547 6019

Email: Karin@fcnl.org
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